Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 8:37 AM

To: 'buffalopundit@gmail.com’

Subject: AGAIN: Your Political Blogging -- 2020 elections: NY-27 congressional seat & Buffalo's

state Senate, Assembly & D.A. races

Dear Mr. Bedenko —

Four hours before your 5:00 am publication of your January 27" commentary “The State of the 27", | sent you the
below e-mail. As | received no response, perhaps you overlooked it.

Please call me as soon as possible. Time is of the essence for the 2020 electoral races affecting the people of Buffalo and
beyond.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 12:42 AM

To: 'buffalopundit@gmail.com’ <buffalopundit@gmail.com>
Subject: "Your Political Blogging -- 2020 elections: NY-27 congressional seat & Buffalo's state Senate, Assembly & D.A.

races
Dear Mr. Bedenko,

You appear to be all that is left of The Public — “Western New York’s true alternative media source”. Thank you for your
powerful voice on matters of public importance, all the more significant as you are an attorney.

| am co-founder and director of a non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
(CJA), and have a goldmine of politically-explosive information and evidence to contribute to your blogging about state
Senator Chris Jacob as the GOP candidate to fill the vacancy for the 27" congressional seat, about Buffalo's other
Senators and Assembly members, all of whose seats are on the ballot in 2020, about the office of Erie County District
Attorney, also on the 2020 ballot — and about the “fake news”/election-rigging of the Buffalo News.

Please call me, at your convenience.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
wwWw.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




